
Da: Eric Chung eric.chung@yale.edu
Oggetto: Global 2017 Reprint Permissions Request for The OMT Case

Data: 14 giugno 2017 04:24
A: LORENZO.PACE@unimol.it

Cc: Ryan, Clare clare.ryan@yale.edu, Butler, Matt matthew.butler@yale.edu, Argueta Funes, Jose jose.arguetafunes@yale.edu,
Kethireddy, Srinath Reddy srinathreddy.kethireddy@yale.edu, Laura Savarese laura.savarese@yale.edu

Dear Professor Pace,

We write to request limited permission to reprint, in print and electronic format, a brief selection
from your article Lorenzo Pace, The OMT Case, the “Intergovernmental Drift” of the Eurozone
Crisis and the (Inevitable) Rectification of the BVerfG Jurisprudence in Light of the ECJ's
Gauweiler Judgment, Diritto dell'Unione europea (November 1, 2016), https://ssrn.com/abstract=
2862533 (about 750 words). I have attached the excerpt for your reference.

Each year, professors at Yale Law School compile materials to be read in advance of a private
seminar in which a small number of jurists and academics come from around the world to discuss
issues such as freedom of speech, equality, privatization, and remedies.

The Yale Global Constitutionalism readings serve as the basis for academic discussions in the
seminar held each year. We also make the readings available as an e-Book, through our Archives
website: https://archive.org/details/yalelawlibrary.

We do not sell the volume. We will of course provide full citations to the original materials and
acknowledgements to the copyright holders.

Please let us know if you have any questions, or if we can provide additional information.
Professor Judith Resnik, the Arthur Liman Professor of Law at Yale Law School, is the editor of
the volume; she can also be reached by email (judith.resnik@yale.edu) or by phone (203-432-
1447). We greatly appreciate your help.

Sincerely,

Eric Chung 
Yale Student Editor
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